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CPE Licensure

From: CPE Licensure
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 8:08 AM
To: Dr. Denise Rohr (denise.rohr@cincinnatistate.edu)
Cc: CPE Licensure
Subject: Supplementary Licensure Application for Change of Location - Instructional Site 

Accepted by CPE

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education 

Andy Beshear 
Governor 100 Airport Road, 3rd Floor 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Phone: 502-573-1555 

http://cpe.ky.gov 

Aaron Thompson, Ph.D. 
President 

The Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE) has received Cincinnati State Technical and Community College’s 
Supplementary Application for Change of Location of Principal Location of a College or Location of a Licensed 
Instructional Site in Kentucky Pursuant to 13 KAR 1:020.  In accordance with KRS 164.945 - .947 and 13 KAR 1:020, 
and the documents submitted, Cincinnati State Technical and Community College’s license to operate as an out-
of-state, postsecondary institution in Kentucky is hereby amended to reflect the following location of a licensed 
instructional site in Kentucky: 

FROM: 

8100 Ewing Boulevard 
Florence, KY 41042 

TO: 

1895 Airport Exchange Boulevard 
Erlanger, KY 41018  

This license is conditioned upon Cincinnati State Technical and Community College – Erlanger: 
1. submitting to CPE verification of compliance with all applicable local, state, or federal safety and fire

codes/documentation from the Fire Marshal etc., once obtained.
2. submitting to CPE approval documentation from the Higher Learning Commission once obtained.
3. submitting to CPE approval documentation from the U.S. Department of Education once obtained.
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Once CPE receives assurance that Cincinnati State Technical and Community College – Erlanger has satisfied these 
conditions, CPE will remove Cincinnati State Technical and Community College – Erlanger from conditional license 
status. A conditional license may not exceed two (2) years.  Failure to satisfy the conditions in that time frame may 
result in revocation of Cincinnati State Technical and Community College – Erlanger’s license or an extension of 
the conditional license upon request of the institution with supporting justification.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Jevonda Keith, Executive Director of Postsecondary Licensing, by 
phone (502-892-3031), or by email ( jevonda.keith@ky.gov ). 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education 
100 Airport Road, 3rd Floor 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

 


